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LAW OFFICES

WILLIAMS 8 CONNOLLY LLP

725 TWELFTH STREET, N.W.

BRENDAN V. SULUVAN, JR. WASHINCTON, D. C. 20005-5901 ram^am answerr w us emo some>

(202) 434•5800 (202) 434-5000
bsullivan@wc.com

FAX (202) 434-5029

July 29, 2019

Via Electronic l½ail (john.frazer@nraha.ore)

John Frazer, Esq.

Secretary and General Counsel

National Rifle Association of America

11250 Waples Mill Road

Fairfax, VA 22030

Re: Lt. Col. Oliver North / NY Attorney General Subpoena

Dear Mr. Frazer:

Lt. Col. Oliver North received a subpoena from the New York Attorney General relating
to ñüãücial matters at the NRA. The subpoena compels documents and testimony from Lt. Col.

North. See attached.

The New York Attorney General's office has assured us that they will be sensitive to

respecting the NRA's privilege when taking testimony. We also will be sensitive to protecting
the NRA's privilege. In addition, we plan to redact materials that are compelled by the New
York Attorney General's subpoena to protect information that may be privileged to the NRA.

Lt. Col. North will comply with the New York Attorney General's subpoena unless the

NRA secures an order from a New York court directing Lt. Col. North not to comply.

Sincerely,

Brendan V. Sullivan, Jr.

Enclosure

cc: Emily Stern, Esq.
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